DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
PACIFIC AIR FORCES

21 Jul 20

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL YOKOTA AIR BASE PERSONNEL
FROM: 374 AW/CV
SUBJECT: Yokota Air Base Environmental Commitment Statement

1. Yokota Air Base is committed to accomplishing its mission as the premier airlift hub of the
Indo-Pacific region in an environmentally responsible manner, through protection and
preservation of human health, natural and cultural resources, and the overall host-nation
environment. As such, every member of the Yokota Air Base community must set an example
for responsible environmental stewardship by committing to the following:

a. Proactively comply with relevant environmental laws and regulations, to include host-
nation agreements and Japan Environmental Governing Standards.

b. Maintain an effective Environmental Management System with the focus on meeting
installation-established objectives and targets.

c. Integrate environmental aspects into daily decision making to mitigate and manage
environmental risks.

d. Pursue pollution prevention as the preferred method to minimize hazardous material use
and waste generation.

e. Educate and train base personnel with an emphasis on environmentally responsible
practices and an understanding of shared obligations.

2. A commitment to continual improvement of environmental quality across the installation is
the responsibility of everyone living and/or working on Yokota Air Base and its geographically
separated units. All levels of leadership will strive to provide maximum exposure to this
commitment statement within their organizations by ensuring it is posted in their shops and work
areas.

3. This memorandum replaces all previous versions and will remain in effect until superseded or
rescinded. For any additional information, please contact Yokota Air Base Environmental Office
at 225-5440.
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